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AMENDMENT NO. 008 

 
This amendment is raised to answer Bidders’ questions. 
 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
 
Question 95: 
With regard to Workstream #1 – Business Services and Workstream #2 – Project Management 
Services – Rated Requirement RTC1, b) (ii) 

For “similar resource categories”, the RFP requests that the bidder provide EITHER the resource 
category and level OR demonstrated experience of 10+ years in this category. Is it therefore sufficient 
to state that the resource category was, for example, “B.1 Business Analyst Level 3” if the resource 
was carrying out senior business analyst activities? Is it still necessary to demonstrate 10+ years of 
experience as a Business Analyst? If so, could you clarify the form in which the demonstration of 
experience should take? Also, when the criterion requests the “start and end dates of the experience, a 
brief description of the services provided by the resource, and the name of the Client for whom the 
services were provided”, is the RFP requesting this information in order to demonstrate 10+ years of 
experience as a Business Analyst or just for the contract that was worked on for the Bidder?  
 
Answer 95: 
For similar resource categories 10+ years of experience in the category is to be demonstrated.  The 
start and end dates and a brief description of the services to be provided will be used to evaluate the 
10+ years of experience. 
 
 
Question 96: 
Regarding RTC1: 
In amendment #5, changes have been made to RTC1. Previously the requirement had requested that 
experience claimed must be from between January 1, 2012 and the bid closing date. However this 
aspect of the criterion appears to have been dropped. Could you please confirm if relevant experience 
should still be from between these dates? 
 
Answer 96: 
For RTC1, relevant experience does not need to be between January 1, 2012 and bid closing date.  
 
 
Question 97: 
In regards to WS1 and WS2 MTC1 item c): 

If a firm uses a reference contract which has one (1) resource category with fifteen (15) resources and 
maps that category to two (2) or more resource categories that are similar as the resource categories 
listed in the SOW would this be compliant? 

 
Answer 97: 
A bidder would be deemed compliant, provided that it could map 80% of the tasks in the reference 
contract to two or more resource categories that are similar to the resource categories listed in the 
SOW.  
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Question 98: 
In regards to WS1 and WS2 MTC1 item c),  

a) Will the Crown consider different variations of TBIPS resource categories (i.e. Project Manager – 
Release Manager in this bid solicitation) as unique resource categories?  

b) As a follow up to question a) above, will the Crown consider the following scenario as three (3) 
unique resource categories if they have been defined as follows in the awarded TBIPS contract: 

(i) Programmer Analyst – Java 
(ii) Programmer Analyst – .Net  
(iii) Programmer Analyst – Cognos  

 
Answer 98: 
These types of categories are unique but “similar” rather than the “same”. 
 
 
Question 99: 
Regarding Workstream 1 – Business Services MTC1 c) - Please confirm which of the scenarios 
would be deemed complaint regarding item c): 

Scenario #1 
Reference #1 of required 2 - meets items a & b for c) has same or similar categories listed equaling - 
10 Business Analysts, 4 Technical Writers = 14 placements on reference #1 
Reference #2 of required 2 - meets items a & b for c) has same or similar categories listed equaling 1 
BPR Consultant - 1 placement = 1 placement on reference #2 

Total of 15 placements over 2 references 

Scenario #2  
Reference #1 of required 2 - meets items a & b for c) has same or similar categories listed equaling - 
10 Business Analysts, 5 Technical Writers = 15 placements on reference #1 
Reference #2 of required 2 - meets items a & b for c) 0 placement same or similar categories 

Total of 15 placements in one reference 

Scenario #3  
Reference #1 of required 2 - meets items a & b for c) has same or similar categories listed equaling - 
10 Business Analysts, 5 Technical Writers = 15 placements on reference #1 
Reference #2 of required 2 - meets items a & b for c) has same or similar categories listed equaling - 1 
BPR Consultant, 11 Business Analysts, 3 Business Architect = 16 placements on reference #2 

Total of 30 placements over 2 references (15 for each reference) 
 
Answer 99: 
Scenario #1 – Non-compliant 
Scenario #2 – Non-compliant 
Scenario #3 – Compliant provided claimed experience is between January 1, 2012 and bid closing 
date. 
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Question 100: 
In reference to “Amendment 002 – Answer 3” 
 
“…Canada will remove the resource categories P.13 Independent Information Technology Project 
Review Team Leader and P.14 Independent Information Technology Project Reviewer from this 
requirement.” 
 
Can Canada please clarify if these categories have been removed from the entire RFP (pricing no 
longer needs to be submitted for these 2 categories) or if these categories have simply been removed 
from the MTC and RTC corporate evaluation requirements (pricing still needs to be submitted for these 
2 categories)? 
 
Answer 100: 
These two resources categories have been deleted in their entirety from this requirement. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME. 
 


